Vinsensius Sumarno

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Dear all,

Nurlita Aprilia

01 September 2023 14:42

Sinta Maria Fitriana Karundeng; Yuyun Windari; Rendi Rezzal; Vinsensius Sumarno; Choirul Rohim; Muhammad Taufik; Takdir; Yeni Hanafiah
Saragih; Giyanto; Ardiansyah Ardiansyah; Hasrul Zaman; Agung Prasetyo; Dhika Yusnindar; Wahyudin Supriyadi; Muhammad Syamsudin Nur;
Eka Hendra; Didik Prasetya Dwi Nugroho; Safri; Rita Jumantis; Abdul Nasir; Ahmad Rijani; Raymond Fandy Mandagi; Riska R; Qadarisnu
Trisakti; Rika Lestari

Heru Winanto; Anang Widhiyanto; Deddy Dwiyono; M. Rahman; Pipit S Budi; Alvin Nurkholis; Triadi Sujaka; Jufri Sibarani; Istigamah;
Marhamah Ernawati; Agung Prasetyo; Harry Gogo; Krisna Wijaya Kusuma; Fahd Riyal Pris; Hendra Sukma Nugraha; Andri Setiyawan; Hadi
Pratomo; Dinnar Budiarti; Yenni Yohanes; Yusuf Kurniawan

RE: Invitation Eprocurement Workshop

Untuk akomodasi silahkan di arrange di masing-masing cabang (issued voucher hotel by travel agent).
Jika mengalami kesulitan untuk issued voucher hotel by travel agent, silahkan mengirimkan TCAR ke Mba @Sinta Maria Fitriana Karundeng.

Terima kasih
Best Regards,

Nurlita Aprilia

Office Operation Department

PT Trakindo Utama

JI. Pulau Balang KM. 13 Soekarno Hatta

RT. 33 Kelurahan Karang Joang
Balikpapan Utara 76127 Indonesia
Tel. +62 542 8530830, Ext. 3873
nurlita.aprilia@trakindo.co.id
www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Nurlita Aprilia
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 11:51 AM



To: Sinta Maria Fitriana Karundeng <sinta.karundeng@trakindo.co.id>; Yuyun Windari <yuyun.windari@trakindo.co.id>; Rendi Rezzal <Rendi.Rezzal@trakindo.co.id>;
Vinsensius Sumarno <vinsensius.sumarno@trakindo.co.id>; Choirul Rohim <choirul.rohim@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Taufik <m.taufik@trakindo.co.id>; Takdir
<takdir@trakindo.co.id>; Yeni Hanafiah Saragih <yeni.h.saragih@trakindo.co.id>; Giyanto <GIYANTO@TRAKINDO.CO.ID>; Ardiansyah Ardiansyah
<ardian.ardiansyah@trakindo.co.id>; Hasrul Zaman <hasrul.zaman@trakindo.co.id>; Agung Prasetyo <Agung.Prasetyo@trakindo.co.id>; Dhika Yusnindar
<dhika.yusnindar@trakindo.co.id>; Wahyudin Supriyadi <Wahyudin.Supriyadi@trakindo.co.id>, Muhammad Syamsudin Nur <syamsudin.nur@trakindo.co.id>; Eka Hendra
<eka.hendra@trakindo.co.id>; Didik Prasetya Dwi Nugroho <didik.nugroho@trakindo.co.id>; Safri <safri@trakindo.co.id>; Rita Jumantis <rita.jumantis@trakindo.co.id>;
Abdul Nasir <abdul.nasir@trakindo.co.id>; Ahmad Rijani <ahmad.rijani@trakindo.co.id>; Raymond Fandy Mandagi <raymond.mandagi@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Heru Winanto <hwinanto@trakindo.co.id>; Anang Widhiyanto <anang.widhiyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Deddy Dwiyono <deddy.dwiyono@trakindo.co.id>; M. Rahman
<m.rahman@trakindo.co.id>; Pipit S Budi <pipit.budi@trakindo.co.id>; Alvin Nurkholis <alvin.nurkholis@trakindo.co.id>; Triadi Sujaka <tsujaka@trakindo.co.id>; Jufri
Sibarani <jufri.sibarani@trakindo.co.id>; Istiqgamah <istigamah@trakindo.co.id>; Marhamah Ernawati <marhamah.ernawati@trakindo.co.id>; Agung Prasetyo
<Agung.Prasetyo@trakindo.co.id>; Harry Gogo <harry.gogo@trakindo.co.id>; Krisna Wijaya Kusuma <krisna.kusuma@trakindo.co.id>; Fahd Riyal Pris
<fahd.pris@trakindo.co.id>; Hendra Sukma Nugraha <hendra.nugraha@trakindo.co.id>; Andri Setiyawan <andri.setiyawan@trakindo.co.id>; Hadi Pratomo
<hadi.pratomo@trakindo.co.id>; Dinnar Budiarti <dinnar.budiarti@trakindo.co.id>; Yenni Yohanes <yenni.yohanes@trakindo.co.id>; Yusuf Kurniawan
<yusuf.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: Invitation Eprocurement Workshop

Dear All,
You are kindly invited to attend Eproc Workshop which will be held on :

No Agenda Tanggal |lam Peserta Mote
1 |Procurement Process Highlight 04-5ep-23|08.00 - 12.00 WIB  |Userreps & Pureps |CRC & NEAL
2 |Sosialisasi Pembuatan PIR dan SC Pengenalan SAP dan eProc | 04-5ep-23|13.00 - 16.00 WIE  |Userreps & Pureps |CRC & NKAL
3 |WorkShop : Project "Improving Tender Utilization NKAL Area |5-6 Sep 23|08.00 s/d 17.00 WIB |Pureps MEAL
4 |Training Pureps CRC 07-5ep-23|08.00 s/d 17.00 WIB |Userreps & Pureps |CRC
Venue : Classroom 5 & 6 — Training Center Balikpapan
Note : Participants are expected to bring their own laptop

Your attendance is highly appreciated.
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



